

TO: Columbus Area EMS District Board Members

FROM: Cierra Schaalma

DATE: May 5, 2026

SUBJECT: May 9, 2026

Lifestar had 76 911 requests for April 2026 in the CAEMS area that were paged out via Columbia County Dispatch.

There was ONE (1) response time issue.

Below is the monthly breakdown by municipality:

- City of Columbus – 43
- Village of Fall River – 11
- Village of Lowell – 0
- Village of Reeseville – 7
- Town of Calamus – 0
- Town of Columbus – 0
- Town of Elba – 3
- Town of Fountain Prairie – 8
- Town of Hampden – 0
- Town of Otsego – 0
- Town of Portland – 1
- Town of York – 0

- Intercepts – 1
- Mutual Aid Given – 0
- Mutual Aid Rec'd – 2

	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	Total
Calamus	1	2	4	1	0								8
Columbus, City	47	37	43	37	43								207
Columbus, Town	6	2	8	3	0								19
Elba	3	3	4	4	3								17
Fall River	11	6	15	10	11								53
Fountain Prairie	1	0	1	0	9								11
Hampden	0	0	0	2	0								2
Lowell	1	1	6	1	0								9
Otsego	0	0	1	0	0								1
Portland	5	1	0	0	1								7
Reeseville	5	5	4	5	7								26
York	1	5	0	2	0								8
Totals	81	62	86	65	73								337
Auto ALS	0	0	0	1	0								1
Intercepts	0	0	0	0	1								1
Mutual Aid Given	0	0	1	1	0								2
Mutual Aid Rec'd	1	0	6	5	2								14
Mutual Aid MCI	1	0	0	0	0								1
Monthly Total	82	62	93	72	76								386
PRH Transfer	48	46	38	31	43								206

****Mutual Aid MCI is not counted in monthly totals****